Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2021 2:19 pm

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 21411 —- - Libraries vaccine mandate
Hi Davina,

We have services available, so customers have the option of borrowing books and other collection items without
entering our branches. We have Click and Collect, Digital Library, eServices, and a Homebound service. To find out
more about these services, you can visit our website here.

Our decision to require a My Vaccine Pass was based on risk assessments of the work our staff undertake, the
nature of the services and legal guidance. The risk assessments showed that all services present a risk of COVID-19
transmission. It also highlighted the need to protect Council’s essential workers to keep our city’s infrastructure and
services running.

We know these are challenging times and we look forward to the day when these restrictions will no longer be
required.

Kind regards,

Official Information Team
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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